

FHS Track and Field Design Committee
Friday, September 8, 2017
Freeport High School
Minutes

Attendance: John Simoneau, Becky Foley, Dennis Ouellette, Fred Palmer, Brad Williams, Andrew Johnston, Kim LaMarre, Tim Reich, Charlie Mellon, Craig Sickels, Michelle Lickteig, Rob Ponteau, Michelle Ritcheson, John Paterson

Updates:

1. Timeline update:
 - a. RAD was sent a notice that we may be requesting damages if the contract date of October 13th is not met.
 - b. RAD has provided us with an updated schedule.
 - c. Our hope is RAD will be creating a more detailed plan.
 - d. We want to see additional crews on site.
 - e. Final grading; thought paving would begin today, but now being told it is Monday.
 - f. Will not begin until Monday.
 - g. Paving must cure for 3 weeks
 - h. Turf area is having last lift of soil
 - i. Turf crew is coming in two weeks.
 - j. Need to connect with Cole – they have temperature sensors in ground to monitor the temperatures. This is critical as the temperatures get cooler.
 - k. Consideration of sod versus grass – would cost an additional \$10,000.
 - l. Andrew will put in a formal request for this change for the left field.

2. Budget Update
 - a. Dugout design was shared
 - b. Waiting to get estimates on bleachers, dugouts, shed
 - c. Concrete apron is already in the change order

3. Should we place the letters that say FREEPORT across the lanes at the cost of \$100-200.00 a letter. Ask for a more formal price from Sean.

4. Recommend that we put FREEPORT at the start/finish line across the lanes. Will take to the Board for consideration.

5. BEYNON has given their opinion that Nike grind will meet the industry standards as internal testing has been done.

6. Remaining contingency – \$127,000